

**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
1	AM-8-1	GroenLinks	of colonialism mean that entire regions do not provide for their own food needs. Heat waves and droughts make this bad situation worse.	<p><b>Insert from line 7 to 8:</b></p> <p>of colonialism mean that entire regions do not provide for their own food needs. Heat waves and droughts make this bad situation worse.</p> <p><a href="#">The ongoing use of fossil fuels increases the EU's dependency on dictatorial regimes and therewith our geopolitical position, while we see that climate change already causes instability worldwide. In the long run it will even threaten our existence.</a></p>	The Manifesto speaks (justly) a lot about climate change but in this chapter on global responsibility and the big risks, we should especially emphasize these big aspects of climate change.
2	AM-9-7	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	<b>It is why we need a global just transition, because our future is everyone's future and everyone's future is our future.</b>	<p><b>Insert from line 9 to 10:</b></p> <p><a href="#">we are facing growing global and regional incertitudes and conflicts, from wars to genocidal attempts while autocratic regimes endanger democratic values and international dialogue.</a> <b>It is why we need a global just transition, because our future is everyone's future and everyone's future is our future.</b></p>	
3	AM-16-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	As Greens, we stand firm in our undivided solidarity with and support for Ukraine, as long as it takes. The struggle of the people of Ukraine for freedom, peace and joining the European Union is our struggle.	<p><b>Insert from line 15 to 17:</b></p> <p>As Greens, we stand firm in our undivided solidarity with and support for Ukraine, as long as it takes <a href="#">and in any way necessary</a>. The struggle of the people of Ukraine for freedom, peace and joining the European Union is our struggle.</p>	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
4	AM-19-6	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	It is not only Ukraine. Globally, peace and security are under threat. Painful conflicts are raging in the Middle East, the Caucasus, and the Sahel.	<b>From line 18 to 19:</b>  It is not only Ukraine. Globally, peace and security are under threat. Painful conflicts are raging in the Middle East, the Caucasus, <del>and</del> the Sahel, <u>but also continues in Central Africa</u> .	The conflicts in the DR Congo (central africa) has had some of the highest numbers of victims of war in the last decade, but is not part of Sahel.
5	AM-26-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	sit alongside the global inequality that remains baked into economic relations, trade deals, and multilateral institutions. The legacy of colonialism is still with us.	<b>From line 25 to 27:</b>  sit alongside the global inequality that remains baked into economic relations, trade deals, and multilateral institutions. The legacy of colonialism <del>is</del> <u>and colonialism are</u> still with us.	
6	AM-33-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Human rights and economic prosperity cannot be a luxury for the world's richest. Global justice and development are the cornerstone of a secure, cooperative, and peaceful world.	<b>From line 32 to 34:</b>  Human rights and economic prosperity cannot be a luxury for the world's richest. Global justice, <u>good governance, democratic norms and development institutions help flourish a country. Thus, they</u> <del>are</del> the cornerstone of a secure, cooperative, and peaceful world.	We have a critical view of the term "development" and tried to find a more specific formulation
7	AM-68-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	more effective actor alongside its partners and multilateral institutions, advancing peace and security as well as universal values, human rights, and democracy around the world.	<b>Insert from line 67 to 69:</b>  more effective actor alongside its partners and multilateral institutions, advancing peace and security as well as universal values, <u>sustainable development goals</u> , human rights, and democracy around the world.	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
8	AM-72-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	The EU must prioritize cooperation and alliance building with democratic partners to defend human rights, universal values, and norms. We need to act with our allies and like-minded partners wherever possible while retaining the	<b>From line 71 to 73:</b>  The EU must prioritize cooperation and alliance building with democratic partners to defend human rights, universal values, and <del>norms</del> <a href="#">a rules-based international order</a> . We need to act with our allies and like-minded partners wherever possible while retaining the	
9	AM-90-1	GroenLinks	representation for the Global South, for example on the UN Security Council and in international financial institutions. This engagement is the best way to achieve multilateralism based on the strength of international law, not might is	<b>Insert from line 89 to 91:</b>  representation for the Global South, for example on the UN Security Council and in international financial institutions. <a href="#">(Addition 1) : To promote the European interest and unity we advocate for a permanent EU-seat in the Security Council. The Veto in the Security Council has to be abolished to promote international decision making, and moving away from a hegemonic system.</a>	

**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
10	AM-90-2	GroenLinks	representation for the Global South, for example on the UN Security Council and in international financial institutions. This engagement is the best way to achieve multilateralism based on the strength of international law, not might is	<p><b>Insert from line 89 to 91:</b></p> <p>representation for the Global South, for example on the UN Security Council and in international financial institutions. <a href="#">(Addition 2: Global security can only be achieved by upholding, promoting and developing international law. As Greens we will make sure that the EU uses its international influence to motivate countries, such as the United States, to join the Rome Statute and the International Criminal Court, making sure that human rights can be protected on a global scale. As Europeans we stand for international human rights and the protection of international humanitarian law. As such, it is our shared responsibility to make sure that no war crime or unfair limitation of human rights goes unpunished.</a> This engagement is the best way to achieve multilateralism based on the strength of international law, not might is</p>	
11	AM-96-1	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	without setting precedence. Member states decide for themselves about NATO membership. The EU has a collective duty to safeguard its security from the oscillations of US politics and create the conditions to allow the EU to freely determine its engagement in the rapidly shifting geopolitical environment.	<p><b>From line 95 to 98:</b></p> <p>without setting precedence. Member states decide for themselves about NATO membership. <del>The EU has a collective duty to safeguard its security from the oscillations of US politics and create the conditions to allow the EU to freely determine its engagement in the rapidly shifting geopolitical environment.</del> <a href="#">A strong transatlantic relationship requires partners on both sides of the Atlantic who are able and willing to act. That is why the EU must strengthen its efforts to develop its own security and defence capacities.</a></p>	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
12	AM-111-	Groen	Military interventions must only ever be the last resort. They must be based on long-term political strategies, comply with international law, and have European Parliament approval.	<b>Delete from line 111 to 113:</b>  <del>Military interventions must only ever be the last resort. They must be based on long-term political strategies, comply with international law, and have European Parliament approval.</del>	
13	AM-112-	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	Military interventions must only ever be the last resort. They must be based on long-term political strategies, comply with international law, and have European Parliament approval.	<b>From line 111 to 113:</b>  Military interventions must only ever be the last resort. They must be based on long-term political strategies, comply with international law, and have <del>European Parliament approval</del> <a href="#">parliamentary approval and oversight</a> .	
14	AM-113-	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperatio n	long-term political strategies, comply with international law, and have European Parliament approval.	<b>Insert from line 112 to 113:</b>  long-term political strategies, comply with international law, and have European Parliament approval. <a href="#">At the southern-eastern end of Europe, Cyprus, a country-member of the European Union is suffering for half a century under military occupation of 37% of its territory, after the Turkish invasion of 1974. As a result of the ethnic cleansing imposed by Turkey, the geographical separation of Cypriots based on origin and religion tends to become permanent. This is violating European and international Principles and Law.</a> <a href="#">We expect the resumption of the talks for a solution to the Cyprus issue under the auspices of the United Nations.</a>	

**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
15	AM-118-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	the right of both Israel and Palestine to exist as democratic and sovereign states and the Palestinian people to a home of their own.	<p><b>Insert from line 117 to 118:</b></p> <p>the right of both Israel and Palestine to exist as democratic and sovereign states and the Palestinian people to a home of their own. <a href="#">We demand full accountability through independent investigations into all potential violations of international law by all parties and call on the EU and its member states to support the work of the International Criminal Court.</a></p>	
16	AM-146-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	common EU policy on China. The EU must implement a robust human rights policy that starts with de-risking our supply chains, while acknowledging that interdependence remains a starting point for a peaceful international system and a global just transition.	<p><b>From line 145 to 148:</b></p> <p>common EU policy on China. The EU must implement a robust human rights policy that starts with de-risking our supply chains, <del>while acknowledging.</del> <a href="#">We understand</a> that interdependence <del>remains a starting point for a</del> <a href="#">is one the factor to the</a> peaceful international system and a global just transition. <a href="#">we cannot rely only on this factor.</a></p>	
17	AM-174-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	empowerment of girls, women, and marginalized groups as a key foreign policy objective.	<p><b>Insert from line 173 to 174:</b></p> <p>empowerment of girls, women, and marginalized groups as a key foreign policy objective. <a href="#">This includes the creation of a fund to support local feminist organizations. These organizations can best respond to the needs of target populations thanks to their access to communities, their proximity to target populations and their knowledge of socio-cultural norms, yet they are severely underfunded.</a></p>	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
18	AM-177-	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	Global arms spending is higher than ever and has increased every year since 2015. We advocate for arms control and disarmament, including a ban on autonomous lethal weapons and the nuclear ban treaty. We call for an EU-level arms export policy that prohibits arms exports to authoritarian regimes,	<b>From line 176 to 179:</b>  Global arms spending is higher than ever and has increased every year since 2015. We advocate for <a href="#">nuclear and conventional</a> arms control and disarmament, including a ban on autonomous lethal weapons <del>and</del> the nuclear ban treaty <a href="#">and the non-proliferation of nuclear weapons</a> . We call for an EU-level arms export policy that prohibits arms exports to authoritarian regimes,	
19	AM-178-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	2015. We advocate for arms control and disarmament, including a ban on autonomous lethal weapons and the nuclear ban treaty. We call for an EU-level arms export policy that prohibits arms exports to authoritarian regimes,	<b>Insert from line 177 to 179:</b>  2015. We advocate for arms control and disarmament, including a ban on autonomous lethal <a href="#">weapons, chemical</a> weapons and the nuclear ban treaty. We call for an EU-level arms export policy that prohibits arms exports to authoritarian regimes,	
20	AM-194-	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Our proposals combine international partnerships and trade reform with development and humanitarian initiatives. They are rooted in our commitment to global justice and sustainability, as well as our awareness of colonialism's	<b>From line 193 to 195:</b>  Our proposals combine international partnerships and trade reform with <del>development</del> <a href="#">international cooperation on equal terms</a> and humanitarian initiatives. They are rooted in our commitment to global justice and sustainability, as well as our awareness of colonialism's	We have a critical view of the term "development" and tried to find a more specific formulation.
21	AM-195-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	development and humanitarian initiatives. They are rooted in our commitment to global justice and sustainability, as well as our awareness of colonialism's persistent legacy.	<b>From line 194 to 196:</b>  development and humanitarian initiatives. They are rooted in our commitment to global justice and <del>sustainability</del> <a href="#">sustainable development goals</a> , as well as our awareness of colonialism's persistent legacy.	

**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
22	AM-208-	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	global implications with a legislative check for how they will help reach the Global Sustainability Goals. As Greens, we go beyond the do-no-harm-principle. We will use all tools at hand to engage with partners to jointly change people's	<p><b>Insert from line 207 to 209:</b></p> <p>global implications with a legislative check for how they will help reach the Global Sustainability Goals <a href="#">but also taking care to prevent any negative impact on third countries' ability to achieve them</a>. As Greens, we go beyond the do-no-harm-principle. We will use all tools at hand to engage with partners to jointly change people's</p>	
23	AM-231-	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	process, and recycle raw materials, while prioritizing a "people and planet" approach that protects communities, nature, and biodiversity.	<p><b>Insert from line 230 to 231:</b></p> <p>process, and recycle raw materials, while prioritizing a "people and planet" approach that protects <a href="#">the rights of communities, especially those of Indigenous people</a>, nature, and biodiversity.</p>	
24	AM-232-	GroenLinks	Extraction in the Global South must be done according to the same conditions as within the EU. The EU's resource needs should not further exacerbate existing inequalities, nor climate and environmental injustice. Our sufficiency approach,	<p><b>From line 232 to 234:</b></p> <p><del>Extraction</del> <a href="#">Actors</a> in the Global South must <a href="#">be supported so that extraction can</a> be done according to the same conditions as within the EU. The EU's resource needs should not further exacerbate existing inequalities, nor climate and environmental injustice. Our sufficiency approach,</p>	
25	AM-237-	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	the global mining sector's huge impact in terms of human rights violations, environment destruction, and climate.	<p><b>Insert from line 236 to 237:</b></p> <p>the global mining sector's huge impact in terms of human rights violations, environment destruction, and climate. <a href="#">To stimulate capacities, skills and the development of recycling activities, it is important to strongly regulate the export of used materials to countries in the South, for example textiles.</a></p>	



**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
26	AM-237-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	the global mining sector's huge impact in terms of human rights violations, environment destruction, and climate.	<p><b>Insert from line 236 to 237:</b></p> <p>the global mining sector's huge impact in terms of human rights violations, environment destruction, and climate. <a href="#">We call for a collective purchasing strategy and cooperation for rare-earth elements to be divided between member states and prioritized according to the industries most relevant to the ecological transition.</a></p>	
27	AM-244-	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	We want the EU to face up to its historical responsibility arising from the crimes of colonialism.	<p><b>Insert from line 243 to 244:</b></p> <p>We want the EU to face up to its historical responsibility arising from the crimes of colonialism <a href="#">and to engage with postcolonial continuities.</a></p>	
28	AM-246-	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	We call for a deep comprehensive and inclusive review of Europe's colonial legacy to ensure reparation and accountability for past crimes. We support the push for the return of cultural artifacts. We want to correct disadvantageous	<p><b>From line 245 to 247:</b></p> <p>We call for a deep comprehensive and inclusive review of Europe's colonial legacy to ensure <del>reparation</del> <a href="#">non-material material compensation as well as</a> accountability for past crimes. We support the push for the return of cultural artifacts. We want to correct disadvantageous</p>	

**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
29	AM-250-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	and its member states must work for sound debt restructuring and debt relief for particularly burdened countries.	<p><b>Insert from line 249 to 250:</b></p> <p>and its member states must work for sound debt restructuring and debt relief for particularly burdened countries. <a href="#">This also involves allocating development aid in such a way as to ensure that it is not used to promote the interests of European companies in the targeted countries, and ensuring that local CSOs are consulted extensively on European foreign policies that may affect them. If the EU wishes to emerge from a post-colonial posture, it can no longer use its foreign policy to promote its own interests over and above those of its partners.</a></p>	
30	AM-252-	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Europe needs to increase funding for international development aid and humanitarian action to at least 0.7% of member states' economies. Development policy must be guided by a decolonial and anti-racist perspective.	<p><b>From line 252 to 254:</b></p> <p>Europe needs to increase <del>funding for international development aid and humanitarian action to at least 0.7% of member states' economies. Development policy</del> <a href="#">flows to the so-called Official Development Assistance (ODA, defined by OECD) to at least 0.7% of member states' economies.</a> <a href="#">International cooperation and development policies</a> must be guided by a decolonial and anti-racist perspective.</p>	
31	AM-253-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	Europe needs to increase funding for international development aid and humanitarian action to at least 0.7% of member states' economies. Development policy must be guided by a decolonial and anti-racist perspective.	<p><b>From line 252 to 254:</b></p> <p>Europe needs to increase funding for international development aid and humanitarian action to at least 0.7% of member states' <del>economies</del> <a href="#">gross national incomes</a>. Development policy must be guided by a decolonial and anti-racist perspective.</p>	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
32	AM-256-	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Guided by the Sustainable Development Goals, we want to coordinate locally led development work better and increase funding to grassroots civil society, in line with the OECD DAC recommendation, avoiding duplication and wasting	<b>From line 255 to 257:</b>  Guided by the Sustainable Development Goals, we want to coordinate locally led <del>development work</del> <a href="#">projects</a> better and increase funding to grassroots civil society, in line with the OECD DAC recommendation, avoiding duplication and wasting	We have a critical view of the term “development” and tried to find a more specific formulation.
33	AM-260-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	international cooperation budget with Agenda 2030, focusing on global justice, tackling inequalities, and transparency for private sector involvement. The EU must reconvene the Multi-stakeholder Platform on Sustainable Development Goals.	<b>Insert from line 259 to 261:</b>  international cooperation budget with Agenda 2030, focusing on global justice, tackling inequalities, <a href="#">ensuring that most of ODA is directed towards priority needs (LDCs, public services, basic social services, etc.)</a> and transparency for private sector involvement. The EU must reconvene the Multi-stakeholder Platform on Sustainable Development Goals.	
34	AM-265-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	to further develop the existing European development cooperation in dialogue with our partners. We reject tying international aid and assistance to migration deals. The integrity of development assistance must be maintained and closely	<b>Insert from line 264 to 266:</b>  to further develop the existing European development cooperation in dialogue with our partners <a href="#">and promote CSOs right of initiative</a> . We reject tying international aid and assistance to migration deals. The integrity of development assistance must be maintained and closely	
35	AM-266-	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	with our partners. We reject tying international aid and assistance to migration deals. The integrity of development assistance must be maintained and closely monitored.	<b>From line 265 to 267:</b>  with our partners. We reject tying international aid and assistance to migration deals. The integrity <a href="#">and purpose</a> of development <del>assistance</del> <a href="#">cooperation</a> must be maintained and closely monitored.	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
36	AM-267-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	deals. The integrity of development assistance must be maintained and closely monitored.	<b>Insert from line 266 to 267:</b>  deals. The integrity of development assistance must be maintained and closely monitored, <a href="#">Involving local governments and NGO in the spirit of decentralized cooperation.</a>	
37	AM-274-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	approaches and align its own food and trade policy with the principles of food sovereignty for communities around the world.	<b>Insert from line 273 to 274:</b>  approaches and align its own food and trade policy with the principles of food sovereignty for communities around the world, <a href="#">and contribute to the global objective of reducing meat consumption, and healthy food around the word.</a>	
38	AM-275-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	<b>Supporting global justice with sustainable trade</b> As Greens, we believe in a global trading system that is based on equity, shapes	<b>Insert from line 275 to 276:</b>  <a href="#">Recent history has shown that free trade agreements, such as Mercosur, primarily benefit agribusiness and multinationals and fuel a deadly development model.</a> As Greens, we believe in a global trading system that is based on equity, shapes	
39	AM-285-	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	The Greens successfully introduced legislation on due diligence, deforestation, and forced-labour-free supply chains, setting standards for imports into the EU. We will continue by updating the Public Procurement Directive and introducing a	<b>Insert from line 285 to 287:</b>  The Greens successfully introduced <a href="#">and promoted</a> legislation on due diligence, deforestation, and forced-labour-free supply chains, setting standards for imports into <a href="#">the EU.</a> <b><a href="#">We must hold all multinational companies conducting trade within the EU accountable to uphold these standards and pay their fair share of taxes inside and outside the EU.</a></b> We will continue by updating the Public Procurement Directive and introducing a	While talking about development cooperation, we must also acknowledge that countries of the global south would often benefit more from companies paying their fair share, than from receiving money through development cooperation. Even in countries where the legislation requires MNCs to pay taxes they often effectively avoid it.

**Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
40	AM-296-	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	As Greens, we will push to improve bilateral trade and investment agreements with binding and sanctionable sustainability provisions. Sustainability goals and the Paris Agreement need to be horizontally anchored in all chapters of trade deals, from raw materials and agriculture to procurement.	<p><b>From line 295 to 298:</b></p> <p>As Greens, we will push to improve bilateral trade and investment agreements with binding and sanctionable sustainability provisions. <del>Sustainability</del> <u>Specifically the Paris Agreement, the Kunming-Montreal biodiversity agreement, the Sustainable Development</u> goals and the <del>Paris Agreement need</del> <u>LO core agreements should become essential elements of our trade agreements. They need</u> to be horizontally anchored in all chapters of trade deals, from raw materials and agriculture to procurement.</p>	
41	AM-296-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	As Greens, we will push to improve bilateral trade and investment agreements with binding and sanctionable sustainability provisions. Sustainability goals and the Paris Agreement need to be horizontally anchored in all chapters of	<p><b>From line 295 to 297:</b></p> <p>As Greens, we will push to improve bilateral trade and investment agreements with binding and sanctionable sustainability provisions. <del>Sustainability</del> <u>Sustainable developments</u> goals and the Paris Agreement need to be horizontally anchored in all chapters of</p>	
42	AM-314-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	degradation. Trade of sustainable goods and services should be facilitated, so that they will become cheaper and broadly available. Freer trade should be paired with measures to limit environmentally harmful subsidies, including those	<p><b>Insert from line 313 to 315:</b></p> <p>degradation. Trade of sustainable goods and services should be facilitated, so that they will become cheaper and broadly available. <u>Trade of the pollutant good and services (fossil car) should be excluded from such bilaterale trade. The agriculture should be excluded from this bilaterale trade, because the aim is to improve the food sovereignty, the supply chain should be shortened to improve the resilience of supply chains.</u> Freer trade should be paired with measures to limit environmentally harmful subsidies, including those</p>	

Amendments to S 5.4: Draft 2024 Manifesto - Chapter III: Courage to Take Responsibility – Building a Union of Security, Peace and Global Justice					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
43	AM-314-2	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	degradation. Trade of sustainable goods and services should be facilitated, so that they will become cheaper and broadly available. Freer trade should be paired with measures to limit environmentally harmful subsidies, including those	<b>Insert from line 313 to 315:</b>  degradation. Trade of sustainable goods and services should be facilitated, so that they will become cheaper and broadly available, <a href="#">including through direct assistance to consumers</a> . Freer trade should be paired with measures to limit environmentally harmful subsidies, including those	
44	AM-314-3	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	degradation. Trade of sustainable goods and services should be facilitated, so that they will become cheaper and broadly available. Freer trade should be paired with measures to limit environmentally harmful subsidies, including those for fossil fuels.	<b>From line 313 to 316:</b>  degradation. Trade of sustainable goods and services should be facilitated, so that they will become cheaper and broadly available. <del>Free</del> <a href="#">Bilateral</a> trade should be <del>paired</del> <a href="#">conditionned</a> with measures to limit environmentally harmful subsidies, including those for fossil fuels <a href="#">for each parties of the trade</a> .	
45	AM-323-2	GroenLinks	countries. We demand that companies adopt sustainable purchasing practices and promote mission-led business models to free supply chains from exploitation.	<b>From line 322 to 323:</b>  countries. We demand that companies adopt sustainable purchasing practices and <del>promote mission-led</del> <a href="#">adapt their</a> business models <del>to free supply chains</del> <a href="#">in such a way that decouples economic success</a> from exploitation <a href="#">in supply chains, including through the promotion of mission-led business model</a> .	All sorts of companies, including mainstream businesses, should be made to review and adapt their business models so that they are not reliant on or benefit from exploitation in their supply chains. This is in line with wording pushed by the Greens/EFA in the European Parliament on the CSDDD. Beyond that, it's always good to see more mission-led companies of course.